From: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: 03 August 2021 15:56

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to W0287-02 Ormonde Organics Limited (Portlaw)
EPA043900

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be advised that An Bord Pleanéla dealt with Development Contribution Conditions
only.

Kind Regards,
Aisling

From: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 7 July 2021 15:50

To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to W0287-02 Ormonde Organics Limited (Portlaw)
EPA043900
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From: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie> &A‘@
Sent: Wednesday 7 July 2021 15:43 égp &
To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie> \QO@
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation tgd?{\é‘@‘fé7 02 Ormonde Organics Limited (Portlaw)
EPA043900 & \&‘
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From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa,i

Sent: Wednesday 7 July 2021 14:4%

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; Waterford City & County Council - Pln Sec Spec Bod
<planning@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to W0287-02 Ormonde Organics Limited (Portlaw)
EPA043900

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie.

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00008276 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP.

Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.
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Yours faithfully,
Environmental Protection Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600
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